Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Wan, Haohui <Haohui.Wan@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 19 July 2024 12:35 PM

To: SUR

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Azlan, Syazairdina; Hiew, Chasin; Hor, Yinrul; Toh, Yuslinda;
Binmohdazman, Ahmadfakrunnazri; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah
Huibrechts

Subject: OD - SNA9896B // 2458967628SG - Overlapping Damage

Dear LLK Auto Team,

Kindly note we have noticed that insured had a recent accident on 17/07/2024 wherein they were involved in a
chain collision in which they rear-ended third-party.

Noted that the damage is overlapping with the accident as referenced on 04/07/2024, kindly take note during
survey and damage assessment.

Thank you.

Regards,

Wan Hao Hui

AlG

Claims Adjuster Il

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 68307871

haohui.wan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emailin error,
please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any
virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is
the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by
American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any
loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



